Tape 36, (A) Work Session SB 550 SENATE COMMITTEE ON REVENUE AND SCHOOL FINANCE February 8, 19911:00 PM Hearing Room A State Capitol Building Members Present: Senator Jane Cease, Chair Senator Joan Dukes, Vice Chair Senator Ron Grensky Senator Tricia Smith Members Excused: Senator John Brenneman Senator Shirley Gold Senator Bill McCoy Staff Present: Steve Meyer, Legislative Revenue Office Mary Ann Zimmermann, Committee Assistant Witnesses Present: Jim Kenney, Department of Revenue DOR TAPE 36. SIDE A 005 CHAIR CEASE called the meeting to order at 1:48 P.M. as a subcommittee until a quorum was reached at 1:51 P.M. Administrative business was conducted. 013 JIM KENNEY referred to the proposed amendments before the committee with acknowledgement that all of the changes can be found on Page 2 of SB 550 . EXHIBIT 1 037 JIM KENNEY reviewed the first amendment deleting the words "the board and" from line 7 on page 2 of the bill. 041 JIM KENNEY explained the second amendment in line 17 which was an error in the date. 045 JIM KENNEY addressed the final amendment in line 40 clarifying which property tax would be certified to the assessor. 048 CHAIR CEASE recalled a question dealing with Section 10 on page 2 referring to notifying any unit of government. 055 JIM KENNEY explained why the amendment was not included and it would be dealt with in HB 2550. These minutes paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during this meetings. Text enclosed in quotation marks reports the speakers exact words. For complete context of proceedings, please refer to the tape recording. Senate Committee on Revenue and School Finance February 8, 1991 Page 2 068 STEVE MEYER added that it would need to sunset in SB 550 but not in HB 255 0. 070 CHAIR CEASE commented that everything in SB 550 will sunset except Section 7 which is also in HB 2550. 075 STEVE MEYER reminded the committee that Section 13 repeals several sections of ORS, which are also repealed in HB 2550. Also Section 11 temporarily suspends certain sections which are amended in HB 2550. 080 CHAIR CEASE commented on how the two bills work together. 089 SEN. DUKES referred to notes she had which are not addressed. It was clarified that the questions are addressed in HB 2550. 104 MOTION Sen. Dukes moved adoption of amendments to SB 550 dated February 8, 1991, DOR-3, and they be run through Legislative Counsel on the way to the floor. 106 ORDER There being no objection, Chair Cease so ordered. 107 MOTION Sen. Dukes moved SB 550, as amended, to the floor with a do pass recommendation.

115 VOTEIn a roll call vote, the motion was adopted. (4-0) Ayes: Sen. Grensky, Sen. Smith, Sen. Dukes, Sen. Cease. Senators Brenneman, McCoy, and Gold were Excused.
130 CHAIR CEASE appointed Sen. Dukes to carry the bill.
133 CHAIR CEASE adjourned the meeting at 1:59 P.M.

Mary Ann Zimmermann, Committee Assistant

Kimberly Taylor, Office Manager

EXHIBIT SUMMARY 1. Proposed Amendments to SB 550, DOR, 2/8/91 - SB 550 2. Fiscal Analysis of Proposed Legislation, Legislative Fiscal Office, 2/8/91 - SB 550

These minutes paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during this meetings. Text enclosed in quotation marks reports the speakers exact words. For complete context of proceedings, please refer to the tape recording.